
UTC Commision

Thank you for considering a brief suspension of service for PACIFIC NORTHWEST 
DISTRIBUTING LLC/dba Vashon Shuttle.

THe cost of Insurance for the company can not be met, when no requests for service 
have been made in the past 11 months. Our customer bas is with Business travel,

Safe start guidelines from Washington state can not be met using a six passenger

 

minivan, 

The costs this year were covered using my personal savings and by taking two

 

additional part time jobs.

My hope is that the working environment will change shortly, an I can safely reopen
on March 15 2021. 

Sincerely,
Danette Stoner 
Pacific Northwest Distributing LLC
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